

Materials for Wednesday GreenON briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Jul 2017 16:37:50 -0400
Attachments: 6) 2017-07-17 Amending Direction (w comments).docx (38.61 kB); 2017-07-17 BN Update on MOECC-IESO partnership - external version.docx (44.33 kB); 6) 2017-07-17 Amending Direction - to MOECC (clean).docx (34.5 kB)

Hi Andrew,

As per Friday's GreenON briefing, attached is an updated briefing note with a table outlining all of the comments/suggestions we have received to date from MOECC, an updated version of the amending direction with comments that are consistent with the BN, and a clean version of the direction that could be shared with MOECC (pending approval).

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca